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From: "Shirley Dawson" <bd.sd@townsqr.com>
Subject: Fw: Emailing: Ben Coffey 1a

Date: September 26, 2007 1:24:40 PM CDT

To: "Bennie Loftin" <coffey.loftin@coalgate.net>, <bculey@embargmail.com>
¢ 1 Attachment, 314 KB « Save * /1 Slideshow

----- Original Message -----

From: Bennie | Coffey Loftin

To: Shidley Dawson ; Sheri Kelly ; Bonnie Culley ; Lorie Okel
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 1:02 PM

Subject: Emailing: Ben Coffey 1a

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
Ben Coffey 1a

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file attachments.
Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG Free Edition.
Version: 7.5.487 / Virus Database 269.183. 27:‘1020 Release Date: 9/20/2007 12:07 PM
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From: "Shirley Dawson" <bd.sd@townsqr.com>
Subject: Fw: Emailing: Ben Coffey 1
Date: September 26, 2007 1:23:11 PM CDT
To: "Bennie Loftin" <coffey.loftin@coalgate.net>, <bculey@embarqmail.com>
¢/ 1 Attachment, 380 KB | Save * ' Sideshow

----- Original Message -----

From i

To: » Sheri Kelly ; Lorie Okel ;
Sent: Thursday. September 20, 2007 12:59 PM
Subject: Emailing: Ben Coffey 1

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
Ben Coffey 1

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
Version: 7.5.487 / Virus Database: 269.13.27/1020 - Release Date: 9/20/2007 12:07 PM

. e = ) 4
o ’ ” .
= - " f"/ ‘é"‘ }‘-?/l‘ L-:,/‘ é’t—c- F‘/: (f“/f '-".Z:(.L.l M Fremn B z,o";/;_/__w----v-.d f\
o A £ o3 h
M“ AF % MREEES V" "/ A"J{" P J-‘”;;" ,4'//5 Pl 2 ‘
:-‘. Y Pk / . b
;‘ t.’7/f¢’ / ﬂ{[ ///'L /’d J‘Z ’/’A"' 7 ;’/-é_ '6‘2#-@4':—7’&_‘ 4

f s 12 o e Bors i ot W >
; : 't;%d e //(re.(}u /(///- “"4{‘;' M

w,yé____ ff«.:c:«———“"“f/zﬁf..,.‘ —
= e

: e Sty R o
Z‘é‘;-«‘ .nx,.aer?f/ Z‘:’ /é:‘__“‘__ ot ___,é_/ - f:j:n_,, . _'_ | c:::;

/4:,.__ ,%M,,.g, }, 7——/&,‘@

» ,—

; > 2
Yo oirns £FoT Py Afg,g..t__ /‘,,..,.::“.,}".,....._, _(: ‘,,,._...../4’“_- St o ""-‘"""”L

Loro ﬂL LD ey e L 35/” Y
Zé@-u»—v el J(Z?{'éf:_p Zanr ,,5 b e ;zé'dﬁ_.:ij—‘
by S G o F
s «»L-—»ﬁr s e zz:f(,f o tiiness e il

"‘““m
ot x‘f;.a-«-»- (A—J“f.’.- B RS NN S S 4 *"',Cf/./ .%i.»’?ﬁ:'“ A
f’lf P O | ..‘_/{-...,._“ A /,_':i-; o A



4 CSEAE T 'ww,7-—.'/ STLE e e e et el

W /M ol / % p.zé,pw-.ac.; A 2 d&,c;j s /{:‘:”)‘:‘4&‘3 4':‘
e ks ekl o R s R TE ;g e i ey
M“" Z‘“"‘"’ —&»M.é - dc,:..u——%} Lo ,dcv____y%_ S i
,ﬁh" o2 ﬁ,m W{_;/,f, /, "/&:( S /W /4‘7’(&
P ST S, e S ey il i gt
Mp/ % %—7 ,g,‘.;./ﬁ-'/rv""‘-‘ //%/, "'w e ,&WM

) /x.%'%e‘«m e _,23 e 4 ’4___;4’9_
sl T ;z,ﬁ,i?",z 74,, e ‘4:: e

Hom e s S i 7: /t o ;z_——ﬂ%.im}?‘r
Zé,m/wu —479/ s il &m,_o,._w 5 AR
Porles ceamee /"*ﬂra,‘..,_.f‘g Ao . e

% db K4, /&/l'-"é ’ “7 Lt 2 O ] W ‘”W W/ /’ﬁt ,41..-._‘_, pr> /&“pq‘s;

. tw»—-‘-u P, ? ,Z,yafa_. @!")’/ -/J.,lw PR Ar-’.—.e,a_..,,(, .éﬁ“,,
f. pas KA P NP SO e,
':‘;‘. il fn. é;ﬁf s “_,"Z/-é— P ;,é, "é 0_%,,;/4‘74""

gé»“ié‘/,_

N ¢ ko s lor oéte»( A——w( W
a:/"ﬂ@wm ﬁ s 7 ,@,é/,{,/awﬁ




Printed on 8/9/2007

28 T R L e L

Copyright 2007 Footnote.com



Printed on 8/9/2007

® wna Freond ade cog T G |
W//'ﬁﬁf/kl¢ VM" Lok ay < eommand ':
,,«/@’/ /,/’/:W/Vm:f& Ao PP T .

.u tho tato of . /" Dittte Cion fins 4““";
il evmaens en tho S1A doy of Aok, 1897, J

T T i 7 G n -
 Bssgasto of Tinsin st s 157 oy of & LR
; 9E 2 wd e ¥

~ - Vs

ZHT A BT S FE
] P o
T wllricals to the L1h f.w‘{l" K

| St i i Zo5

ﬁecz&fwny f/miw,‘ , v ‘-.-
M |

. L 3

Necorded by (. ;vr 4 ,Z'/jc,/ Clorlt
vol. & Page /25 b

Copyright 2007 Footnote.com



Printed on 8/9/2007

. ) e 1A e T
b g £ g ] BRGNS AR 508 W, bt e mel L . N B

e e vromnts i e o e e s s o coteiomn e -.;l_\
1 @ . B
C L e iy

v oo Buetin b Gl Mo Corsgic o Mo um,;
e, £, ¥ _y7({..,¢.( -~/¢:a ...n'./Z:; ”/73”-— .
0""/‘{" df’ jﬂrn?&' (z - yﬂ:; ‘asﬁff

,./'. . o7 oA 7an FAR Y. ]
a»‘-!r,f:"o /"0'/”— ) / /
P

| A
v
:' /llb'll‘/f-,— a//twuo‘ /(‘,_‘),,,'D

N . 4

:ywr, ///‘. rer :,. e o / ﬁ: ao/1-'.%pu/.‘, ,_ //‘/,..p .
e .o ﬁncu//r ;F. i{““" LA /;'0"6' Pheen 1)1: }:,,,. —.a ;

,nj»m (:llivppu./s/{:tn¢t¢ o’:—v‘ Ve ot 0flor—taot / ’

el Grralenoce

o vietiney o Cann e . ‘ ' z
'v_l‘v‘ @ aro};y o ‘a. 3. vr:/vorolnl Y iy, vn/,'""/?{' /,"/;:) Crerid, 4

h . .: AR { t ] M - )f
? ¢ Kpsenr vwirel wAate f Alo'nya a’l‘ . peal. -—cq)‘o//’ ﬂl‘f ’

4 LY c.lﬁ(dfon-,/: wt ofer & / / .

2 Whegr, » " ;.“\
. Jb. / ' / Py s & ﬁep, ,,,’) I “‘ﬂ%g
ore if. Can rtiics Iéc / ')//.-/fau-u/? c-/rr/ e /,’,“, ‘(P' ‘éﬂ% a

o '“4 // T (d’al‘u N . -
ceok. . My o, cre / ’ o‘ visovleot RN 3,’, oo, corinda Sre );"
ok - P Ty et
a7 / -
Vero il
& o I "ﬂt'.lvla‘ e -o-“/t - f"' /7?6 o0t e u. f.’u Cerres \ *
AT Y '

) .
- ( . /" . . (7 LY PR
‘? ' f',‘ C/h ove 03 (,&'[/vmu [X - F%Y 4//' /;.t.- .«~.. . l‘/’:'t. a:" '-vu'u '-n" :/‘
o/_ (. ,(/ K/ ‘,h '«f " .1';"
Clran v o .O‘o'v-' - e e . ;
( £ Ll XYY yors /{a..l n // ,‘,pn/crr PTICPIV R
Car s e STere o s‘., " J e Y% ” y
» 199 lome I Sacol f Al 4y FRRY ‘,,_9,,“,'/. (/“.‘ Tey. ‘ct-f’

c/n/u/uvnj unl RPN lnn'{uof sae nnt#l ceve ol : M I

T n vvn-“:n'ﬂu‘_‘ﬂ' R0

= v s ; . - .
¥ //’ﬁ .-ndu. p— Chrar. . o"/a_(c- roe.. é‘f/ o"(—m/ Fan  SAD L) pas fraa o=t
. - 4

. . . ] 7 t
. g'a-o.n,q-,— -/Ic.{ Kw» /.(:- 1tass 0 0B O olea, For ] Bow. taces Srve Lo !

R s / / / 4 .., )
P . . .
N ,...4(0 W i — SieT ,...., (377 ;1’,-,,.(, &rm,n e /Ill’i_"! Py Jfotf'v-ﬂao/ata. /(r’.-ul- H
.w'-" ’ . . 7 A ‘
¢ . . » 57 r . . -~
&A f(-'-a- e Jn Alsen Ya I""/" sete ° ""’fnn-‘ . "I‘l . - - cenrle & L
1‘ ’ - 7 s l" }

n.u. PPN G“""-l"ﬁ-—- oo /a warree yfqp— J:.A.J ofdnrhacasol o..e‘-
~ s
+ -~ e N . . P

-
C . . -
Ve /n»r.svc:‘ ’{Pll'vv " s alrerlae teal oy '."llt--cc.‘. C  rreant el [' e

.'-nf'

.
L ' ,

.
.t . . 7, o . .
i Cuvinde Fre o OilEg Cranly T Vs 8 e el atade t
-\ -

) . mgps . PR .J"’..‘. e .
-Ji' ol vl tr1acs vyeeclZdd it Yewenle ol s2s Cmeel Leilas Ca@oies s
\

-
(e 1

e R Ty 4 I Alrasriied ar
« . - . . , -
. ® -t I
)nn; ek W l.vt'f.u‘/tt.. tll!”/(l“ /Aw eorse- """"“’ "I?' a“' it
& j Rl A
aao 7 // e -:oo:-g‘L -'fl'ly) A Sad bt hbe . Y v ’.." moeser

- 5,
Q

. ) . P M . 54 - 7
. “ . Yke
" (,fc.\ .-u(ﬁ,..ﬁ’r_ a,/au..', beprted Srvere uvgn (.'O/ld P rerav e e 4’4:0}2.

- . . E o .

. P . T A
ale trae ey, 2110 w/ e rees oCos e lvrad /-"nc. e & Vi Seetec b

/&‘ﬂfo. (l‘llvll'_’., ey A  Aw .

LR AT TN IS

- - »

’;'tl-:/i (?'tl v‘{;— eeer i TE

<

Y, -
Shreevtro ol Dy otey . lo Jerwms ek /_-.?.“-:-:

A |

/ . : -

. . . . P Wag

rer ’-G.OQ.’QV'-‘.| uq)«.u;.‘,."' 8 ;*.-:::E '/f t8€ e, o001 ol . ,3. ,‘/,'.,,"' f“’//'t leor DAL S

a B e
S~ - . - - > * .
Crre, e //.':.’ oria z.., X4 "'rf- t //:v/‘.—r- . );f‘l,ﬁ Mo o'k isveove fon. J

/ B
: .

Copyright 2007 Footnote.com



.l
otem 00,(,'[ 9 -

-Z(D"’NID_
-//0 Cores. sesmesnt o

/4
K(ro.vﬁ/m PryY

"';?V' ‘- -t
cqeeee s

i .
ter 4 v artsgen

'/f . -lit;‘ﬂ/;l.
/f&do LN IR SO P X nr/(o” /ﬁ// 04

o
//
Leee of ﬂ:ﬁ-\lucav\ ﬂl)f’f'/o CXRL]
f‘:;':vec,... P DY
- - 2
-~ .
l 2l /Ilco-v'|_ soses o

Brreddd :-/ TR //.t
‘ o

[

’ -
T
é"‘.{-' l‘av s g

el

lo o Mlenr,

4

K .
/'c Cirine v,
. )

~r Py
“. . . g »
oo ade areemp e WPy
r )

-
e et ru’-/-n- v ol  Feeses O
I R IR l' FYIRE PN O lv"'?a"/ "00//

/::-.0 ca -

St

/opa

[ 3 .v:o‘d'

’/"I"Oo U/I"

e
. ‘,-f‘n- Y ",1 tﬁff / "'~

uclv'vrl" 2700t

¢<

7—~ (l J..‘ (ﬁu’.

sdra el /‘vo
.

v

/3
as oy 7"3 A XS /

5:1/4., 280 /K) )

"{" d)ern

Ye fun P00 oA

sl

//

"" ¢ -4‘

’
ire ment &
e ll o ;',{“:) ~ Sosr e P s

’

'/;/:.a/

’Jf'lll F ///v/l((r’

)

R

¢

L3

R

Copyright 2007 Footnote.com

f@ @ﬁﬂ @K@ | www.footnote.com/image/12854912

.lnn/ﬂ(
f/ﬁ v{(/{ A{" ’/q"'44""W'cv‘ (c‘/?/f f(cnal;,

%

Precad save af. vos el - }o-’ & e D

2 Py 4
4

i d
un/o l%ﬂél o e d't—’

.'/"‘ olcc.

////hw-l:j u-m. ﬂ-rr../

- ,/?af /rd

/ ’1.'-

'/urv ;.[{o'!/[ 21097 4-/0'Af fft
o
(ul¢~/-

ens & ofeenee? /Kt

T Www He

et /-,- v03. & .vo&’.;an(.&f 4.,,“{,.” 2
o |
]

"'cﬂ" . 3‘00/‘6000'0%1.' I Tl
7 .
;ﬁevtc‘d—- ¢~ &/:b/n

c-'? reim S
/

{P(,d

//-’:{1/4" vos f'ﬁ".-'C04tr":D
/'
D cesi et S Ola-J'A'A "P{Ji/v/fn-//v

4

ﬂlocl' (")

;?(‘earn o ol - K) Lol ool

//a.b . ceu.,.m.a

)

tevae, O eragin (Qia
-

.
/v}lla-q,‘

s

- -
W iy /(’tal-@< €€as

- eer ’-

4>
i st /A (‘nr-p(. 1o e Naann,

LY A /ﬂtntvi

Py 4

u-—/nv:uc-.. can - -I"/‘
o

«D /-o( /:f—’ ""¢orcna dq—- Fee LA

@ese (c,
S

-~

/
2 ,.,',,,‘_\ —

lsve- o321t roresde

/ﬂ"’ L 4 -
/.,..—o Js 0 mmae

) cn e {0" fﬁ’ // e

,"” ; & Al ™ ee A IG/F

)

/5,‘

A et ]

f"
e ot

.-f.

22 3.

):-$-/M§‘%nu4(:no; (:’ll!'/;

. a[
cv:-co;,‘r:.- PV S 7"/—- /l"/"//?"‘” -

aan / o/tg\cg;t/,é‘ .~ ('(’oa¢~,'

oa ‘Cw‘!aow Py //:
t’/:)-l)'o l-"- PR & 4 tc]‘/ (KN

s 90 "L- @es- /ﬁﬁ/‘dou Lot

.1‘)0’,/.. “Bltavy Ol'\?

iatirem

(o oors o -&2 20 /:-fM‘%n:

Ae-s Voppm
s
v

,__" X 2

e
})l //-t‘c*(ﬂ/ ~o A ALml> frt>'

o~
’

o .
Areean /-ﬂ-lcl?_’-—-—"
7

Printed on 8/9/2007



2| f@ @n&nm @t@ www.footnote.com/image/12854915 Printed on 8/9/2007

T % R QAT s ST

. ,......;,g.,'.._.«... n.;.." e g _;—-.‘,;,-. mm

t// (,.7 (f..%,..r f')}f,.. ./,, fo;o;) //-:» 23 % ../.. / offnu.ﬁa"&
fgj“f"' (:"v uf ; ,:cm.. &"/ 6'/ / sva? 4opm‘1 ’ |J
"/ ¢ ///t"ol(! ”‘11’ ¢ /l/;;aofny . ‘/N’""'g.r. //AG‘/('OOA 0)* I
varel Pree -vfy acan(. B e e oD -~ ./... /AI 4’07 .,,,,“‘ (/f/‘,,_'f ‘

‘//;) ..4}‘/' ecesel 7oz A’o’"/""'/’llv‘n‘/f ﬁ/on/oa-co‘ n/c -"-IA‘
4

/
’ /l-
é o
Vlrm.‘ f Iiv ('acl A4 l«//nfné cre I/.' ¢.;’ t{.. 0”«:(:'!. 20 o e
, 2 =4
. . / v
0/(4..0 ooe of b-; vse. wrle¢ Cee 'cc-.'qolﬂnvcc "l’ "'6/'/" /""
o
/ v - / .
ﬁ’c-(’f o Ioa e 4 ace v // /I"C J/nl ,/l’ el e “-’"‘t‘-f PR

oo;
Y

1&0612'1-:.) Lo 12 4 B 2 B Co asnm V"(bltcz;ﬂr 3‘/¢“‘b 29 0 //& “?
‘, *

Mee of. Ma.‘d .‘4000 cc.uc/p..u 5o \ ‘ u.

-

W C.:-[::f'/ e ltlele e '1,: fe'. DX }(vf.e,
"? ’ »:w:/
W f-cvno -7/.04..'1 )

e & :
oy o R 00r, Crrroae /,- ,/, - ‘.
o o /( _//: sroa (’ e (, o Ol -;0/1 s 0enen
7 . , A .
Fow earreed Fear .4(: Cheane Lo Wi s /,"(' ""'" vada’ e [0iliney
.o -

’;c:{c;-vg - -\..ou(o.;./,,\,'“ ‘/:" Acwraret (E,’“t ‘,_A vort ol (4'00’0/“-'6»

a3, /c";, Moot ceve rvue? eeed” q-/ nno%} cere // (/},,"/6”““,"/‘» .
/-/n :‘/(y,.—-«./ ves //-‘I/qu\q,lioto\ n/' o ...,(,,.,, //,/ P ',/ ‘vc»b/.,,,
/7 //.,,4//, v /..,.,, . ,,, g yows . “( ’Q\ .

/ L //;ll(-- mos s d.(oc-
-~ ) .
l’ls /Z:‘ n-f/»(/f’MOI;ﬂB ao'( > O /t reerer /«U S /:;..‘c €reee &

. I . _—
’cwo-.-.ulta--ua/ nl leree wasy of e Cros Ceos. wie %:I /}".ooown'

| ¢ il and illeniibin hfo i
;r . e%’m'/ \/\ //.,, 2o i ./..7 y . //7 LAY e —

T : -/.’.,.j . /z././/;:.. .‘{i' / et

W - 2 d o Por-x 4 /

) % ‘g/,mfdmw

%)) c-nrp . ///' 4{({\ (P ,w;,’ Y 4 o, fw/'v 4-3’ f /yfongb

/v} ,1(0 (ee u:y-- ‘:}/ /u-c--aéu -} X4 c/falu 7 74--.:-9 -t f/’—orb .-:Zm..._.i‘

~

e , e o€ . ” ( 0' e {
/. P ‘ / ,7— Bew /;/. /9'4 Voo ‘
6' 4’(. . Wi ror iy fo/‘n /o'»'. /’ /’o-\ 904t //:o 2es o n{ /,‘ /{"/‘..".’

/ o . ) ’ .
‘/c/c:- /rc/ lr\c-(’/lthfar/en/ 1.{7 /K» rerce s ,./,,"'/)“(”/
//('/ //4)

'l"l‘( Preitoer -/I
] o flf eor/ re - A

,‘ : < 'j ‘ ‘lftao/ ,lf’J'Wl
[ ﬁ/r/clh <ty e oA

':. /p.; ..‘./yy.) /cnr:e l’tu/., re- an-"au’ ' (

~i g

Clrl{-.-d(‘ i) o/nrf) cr/a,:c( . J{va/ ;I’;/',c"):/{fc_

&

e ot R - e L sk PR A T
it :‘fv LM e St abteeas oo o o : : -

sl

Copyright 2007 Footnote.com



Printed on 8/9/2007

| ('4-1 {[/ //( o// %/rnu. Yo’ rree /// ‘%ﬂ)nc oy 6,,,
yd
re /o vc} vee . // /lc feealﬂ/,l ﬁ"'/" ‘et ”3 > C-(,.;;,,,.,..,‘

p,,.,,'./,!"( PYYE /cc- {.Aunj,. / ?Ktccrfﬁu, sore nl y/ﬂmm
&

s 4
.("'./rc.n, weeg ag odaue 74;4& // v\;),,,a\z - q,\,',,/“‘( »s

. U
/./‘. roge O fgcqgl/— f;:—i ?d‘ldﬁ" ~9e o (‘ o ("",/'/“/
,/"""'- ers ol ,/”'( //‘"7 L ("Mit;:?H v.g l‘h_ 3 Ve !'((u/-l ¢

“as X s 33 = =
25 -/’/" | ' E/::w. Tl Mo
. ¢
S =

T e e—

s [

e ?
t//n/.- /.-'/‘ [ f'ctvr'
s / . . . oy

f\oa/ - ./2“ Geem 7, ,,/ - ewo ol (/d,../n,uu@}} .

. 7/1( - l”?’:‘,t ;:

, s ’ g St il
defciidd seee A vree. //,/,/f,, (.8,,..,% //.: ap/lo;),' !zlu(ou‘ s
s . N .o, ’ -~
T4 /,,.,,/ .4;1/ “tstaev ol 0.. // //u-l ., f'»;la.,.,.," P
/lrn/ ----/(7-~ "“1;; "';/ IR PP 2N

& -’ 0/0 ﬁllfﬂlt) /c-) Cowr?
~ tvm’}ﬂ :i//- ~> Coeerl A ,,,p,/‘ /K/’(“““}ZJ '}("ﬁ:u(;!” :

\3

'

’,"‘/7!|e, //l:; 25 '/[. /’7-' /9.3,3

(ﬂ// ;
e e R Aere mririne
'\, _ = ,) 3 / //"»\_

)

ore? & of S ' L
"f 1#“*\ e \ . P ren- s ly wverer l/ocf’:u;.; >cf'f;y,..'
é//.,,/

L mr——

W YR
% 7 = % 'f"'""/’*”' No Cae ik of Carnt of
. nn[}u: ‘auu/g, : ; h j

¥ ® ] d 4 , » . - R .'.’ o .

eV vy e v\ o e/o p:n)/ o fa ..{r

. e
vrpt.\ua..( ol / f/_ {"lv “Kep {//“I //;‘) ',’)p‘r” ) Losd p‘;‘c' ‘

// . v] i <
ay r‘;ﬂfln«l[ Acﬂfrc{,,”’qg PAY ¢{.,,,), reov) /K’/,/;a (?‘.b .
f_ P ae//’ & ol f/Z‘. 1.&/“w— cay ('auu’/-/, ;n //:) ¥
srstealen.- v 2 u" ﬂ(/ . ala f 72 1- nm‘u . T ---/'-:.'r-; D
X TR K
S al. o 01/. /é; Vol //). V/A f.“:’ /f./:/..c(c..

s

2
/f n-b;cn: »§p I-fodb-v O™ O N oo of ;3 (fiic

t;f’l,i‘_’i. /.fp'/ d{" // (‘“,‘é Q’,

.

v/ ”ﬂeu 7’,, o ‘
ff/?_ Nty [ e 4 :07_ ,,}" o ‘,/
/

S P verg (‘.‘, [
’“v (] dcf”a A...
- o VN, o0 £

/"ﬁz‘fzuoob( ﬁ[fveb ‘-l—i‘ ’{""‘D“"- .

—— S L2 R L AL 1 el - -y g

Copyright 2007 Footnote.com



](ICQ @Eﬂ @t@ www.footnote.com/image/12854919 Printed on 8/9/2007

R R e T e I L R

=
o it SRR

‘k‘oft)llrl,l'ﬁdl _4"'?"“"“41‘— ,0 4{76”0...’ f%f’v Y. ?K/‘dfuool ﬁr}.m '

&..r’

1/(« lo'rad  e14elee //o uco';,. . an :'/'3/7/"'“-’,»/"!'9 //.-.m? 6:3""

-

! PA
/ ///;44 sece of ,,,' ,,/{ ;ear- lwor)'v?‘aa.- [ S R

: ) "v- i P .‘,, -~ " d'"! P f'l "u l.c-
I ? Ty o4 ler . 3"//.;;(;0»' = flx / > 7&}

L g"} ]fucq) ;.» mvn Seve fo.lt-?’ 7auv n}-)f-unnl/u) ce ;
' c’;c;nc... cl %) /[ P94 B -

0y

Rod

a 3 /l/ﬂ..,) a7 pase (o«o'“/ n/.;,._ 'l/"'“"'“‘"‘:b Ca ee«b.'... }‘;-""‘"';u

(”:cc"a_ Y I W /’3“/._... l'au-n//,.‘.uc - / (%% &/a(oyl """,/“'"Mun
‘ﬁ( . (Paq e €0 /l(:i' Caeieady . a0 “ncdf b//nlu/fo...

-.---

ﬂwé.,p .Z‘.,,,M,,d /s /[,,‘,(06,21 e A }f..‘,f,,,.

" v {a«u},— f‘fl) d’inuv f’;.‘n
. 4' %w PR e Caltent. ayi lo 2¢¢emed .

I'!'i C-/ua—?(‘an bcieat -

. -~ - * -
‘5"7zﬂ Py //.:; AV 49 '% f PEPYITY "/ ,/”‘ e (c/ £ ”_;:" Hlﬂ roraed
,“”._ //;7 /3 ’ /::n- }.ucs- eanreod.  slyy . j_. Cesiliviedrlas -

>3y of v/h/:f.c"ca)",‘“.s ¢.3 ?Lﬂ“'_ ('«'..u}cp.f(tcn.z sy ol

/7 & .
o j (»l'!zkﬂ&.“ ("“ feas e a&""‘) f‘ ?;.acrs_ e rers 00

Iéf‘: (:"' ’y“('ﬂ-(ﬁ dﬂ:f? %nc«rr (\r (o ¢ [f/v l"t'

3 é’{“w lovreal- (:,;f;' /%(‘(‘;."3 -
7‘ l‘// ‘o /4(:' /'q;.

e d

‘r,aoe‘-p.;i s rcf/;.uo T man 7 eeY
1

f 3.
-'/’;lncc’t‘ 1»1 ,44"1/(“.61»-“.. le/(rui Srroad- wypiol _

-

. n/ fa.;' /cvfr—- sa @«:«s— (a/n-lﬁ./..,/,.’- ‘y,',.,.,‘;,__ )
q “‘-’/“j‘f;r‘”""“”“”j"" al odise— ¢

L& TRe U'ﬁ ﬁ.—.a e

//&/(Ofllil—- //m(-ﬁf , J/ ”'/t - ’
"'; /J /( f'/ /: )00.3 5/“'/" “P";-

[hﬂ"‘"'""'"d “7‘”-7, ‘ 41 .-//.z/.

Copyright 2007 Footnote.com



Printed on 8/9/2007

B // ”' ”-‘l"“”" o4, ‘!‘; R -A’ 6“%‘7f/ au uuuu) 2 |
":‘, - -cvl/}/xfuu 7’5-" auré e fmice 4/«' "—7’0mu&n&-

c«c/f Z”n I s R '}rlu« e "‘"?’7 /0 G ‘bﬂnaau?—":@a? ,‘?—
o af«ﬁ/‘ﬂu /nu. lo fc //:') -;)[ o(‘% s of ‘(;'d‘w)

:;.,.... Vo [a'f. /4"4,_ e lrﬂvé/cmag

ol atima—. ‘ I :
;«cpcn. eote ole Poge /-vn -(, -”f ﬂ;,/(;y/ /(fjs ST

Aeviiict Ea L iy otk
(f‘nn<.u. o /2(/ %/’ s

) Y/ c-ﬂ/
//'%Aar e )‘(,,/»0 . oz'/”"' 6“/;«-

( ] /a/n -:,-.‘-Ko- -}‘D‘» (Z.-; nﬁ. : u‘u/\ /c( _.’%-Dma ] ;

4

o

7 4 «,

/' . ( i z-’é.umm? ) ,,,4(11n¢e¢6~ B sojmarizad
/[;vv- 'll XU ’/ A ’ / ’ / ‘
'.' 6-/{[/ ﬂ/ lu-d‘ ﬂvoon )-- /4(---5 YRy Jfﬂ(gg A G'wwud %0¢ 8.
’ ¢
.hd'{lvfurc’fm v - I:‘"lll,!p ve 0-0& 22 1 caated @a/(ﬁa//:ul/5 fﬂia
Teed < a
: q(ac’nntt‘n/a. - cuo/.-,...a ot .{,, ur1u..3 wos ol [ 4 ccd}: ‘
wooy P AR ,..,/., /‘///, o £iy weesTin Bul G Mo deat |
’ / ' ppere corseley (ﬂ‘(l %’nl //flla"‘
j,ﬁ “, Plvl-(l‘rﬁ/l'-’/ // 4
., ° /nn'/c'/rd- Py /: #A /c-/ e cloe. 6/ ses ap lre
P ’

)
Weesrse ARV EE /// oo, w /l I'lf»(l'uo-t(/" C""{ Cecrence. ‘/"( dene “’/"'"‘"‘ib
oo

.

1)
areer 04 /p //q’c/oly- :vlco/ ot Flor o Ann

. 4:. - gpree®
"(((u-f » M )nnl/‘/'
o f . .

‘-/raoo‘, r/f' le Kets
»

b

4 / N -/,
K . . ? , e . A 3 .
Iy Kt Mo e ladiennt 4"/"" """"“‘/;"" /"/»? /'/l/'m,;//
) . ¢ ’ ve o
., ,“.",d /‘ -n Soffccror vv. Cacvnnt 14 o8 ""'93/_ Paees £ ¢ rrealle 0 loant

~ v tlsa, Yr00e
‘ l( /d wos ot Care Otr/ ('/nlf? / 4 4‘ £ e b.’ 44 /’,/
f"“ mhe .(/‘ /5 ’ / 7 .l v:lr'
aﬁ o - oo,e“. e // (414'&0( r:té— ~os o n.. '3 oo ol
€ y

] (co'h',
» Jroe Uy
. :./:‘;I.IIQ . /4‘ /‘(\- xwg send ICOI-— /‘ ’i‘."ﬂ"’ s e [ M -~

: 9 P
“ cvore~ S4fnidce 4):«; /Ml“ﬂ'l‘d Aon e 7 ﬂ%"o »&3
@/ P

tl’{‘a"
3 S~
;e g )

Copyright 2607 Footnote.com



Printed on 8/9/2007

9‘252,;{.: e 7ge/éf.;7&./meaaaé ~
o 5"; 7 Y Plons oa it Prior &
k o fe consw F&a wtbur P P> W AP A
Z?;;‘?Z” - ey
Yy W o Mo Pacol Lo |
P A am A ndfy o .'}

i e v

Copyright 2007 Footnote.com



www.footnote.com/image/12854928 Printed on 8/9/2007

n/ -4

- . , ,/
Yrew— 776 j
[ feva_

/T pa,

&\/./:4 (‘1,’.' ./é'ﬁ_%fb
-/

(ﬁ e u«urkj (]
( -' "-"’“A‘;‘q

/

Copyright 2007 Footnote.com



7ie

Copyight 2007 Foolnote.com

WAR DAEPARATIRUNT,
‘ Peusien Ofter,

Fir s
o%'oau‘aﬂmch.aW/ywrm. wandor e aol of Jhne 7 1898 Koo

beens camnsieed, and e Jfihvn an Lerewis! selurned — Tho /ﬁtgw}y & @ abwert /
Jur s 1 @ lalutar form.  On conhunig oy /E’«my sl and
#o .«mjinkn/ neks e wil wendily fencie Hort cfmﬁw cassl adbek vk b verncoed
&ftme w0 frasers eom to wliwal e ueles and tho wgrletions wlll sl whard &
mg&»y & bo e, Thoso peisls le ek gows clibuliion & wure /!mfészlu{y doroctd
;WMMNMMWI&W?&”%&M fhwe ¥ f G wl] when
o wabons goan frofiem & s Bopnrtuc sewd His /mlnéa( Lber ity Hems and
o wdl by ovppbng will Ko rmpent ol faollets Me crvedgadon of posr
alura.

. —————

-?M d/fmwy Ho n?i"atw y‘ ﬁym«u%- ﬁm

: m‘*‘f‘nﬁh
g — Gkt e e Lo cﬁ;&mmu Recodty achitn Cecaales o spgs

% m”"w: !

gl8l0 -

6:.# ,1&;{.2,',_ fé ! ,ra-d“'(z?ﬁ:-u‘, e >
fol‘ ?'A;‘ﬂyac-l& :v./'joi /“' Wﬂ'

Bof pe,

A«‘.A‘I /? (&*..m

Printed on 8/9/2007



Copyright 2007 Footnote.com

A

_. Iﬁg@ @f[ ﬂ @E@' www .footnote.com/image/12854933

RRQULATIONS UNDER THE ACT OF JUNE 2, 1832,

e (allowing regatations have been alopteds

Ttus 1w liwn Goeh Crtiairerd 10 oatendy an woll to tho lloe, as to every branch of tho Bl of tha Army,
snd o i dao uudsr the ferms vUentiuentel Linv,™ obtate tr *nullitine® ond vorulunteers, all
5‘."’“"" mluleu'. sh:l'm'l. ur :bs v‘c:!umnml sd b‘h‘o' \ma bt n-b mllllt :wvlu': bat put thuse who

v vvasieaily empluyea with the sron upon eivil cuntisein, suh an Clirke (o Co
Blure Mevpe &c' llm{ulm. Buattmen, &e‘.ml'nmnu who served an boan) of pti.vuw:gﬁa:t“m‘ﬂda::
haesciuien o tho bruefin et the lan, a8 el o tursied ol aa patralsy ar were engaged
in geasutiyg gaiticolnr ylaves ot uight, and were nut m&r.ntd av belug in actial inilitery seevice,
bum goneral g‘lﬁoﬂ'mm ombinced i Uits faws

2 The I!u‘ta Tavupsy Militls, and Volgntcers,
3: ll';ma e?.;.duym in the Naval seevice,
ar troups in the Revulotlanary War exist I this RNepartment, all
ing o benctit of this law as olficery mutcnminaluied officors, mucivions of vates, w n.%"?pﬂ'ﬁ'.‘fi’
lustaste, make application by tramamitung the folluwarg declaratioe, whict will Bz wade before s Court of
Hecuru of the (:uun? where such spphicant resldes,  Aud evaty Lours baviug by faw a seal and Clerk is

s Gt o DECLARATION,
In order to cbtaln the beneit of the Act of Cuugrees of the 7th of June, 1832,
Sare, Te
i r&llory. or Diurlt of 3,

On this day of percatally appeared (u) before
A B. a reaideat (3) of in the (po';:ly ul( ) and Blate, Territary or Bisteler
of ageid (r) yeme, who belngtnm duly swurn, accwding to law, toth ub bis 3th Bwhe the
fultuwlog deciaiatius, lu sinter tu obtain (e benefit of the provisen wede by the act 1 Cangrens, ponsed
du. e 7t 183, ‘Tuat he enliatedl iy tho Army ul the United Miotes in the year (1) + With aud
Beived 1 Wie {s) regiment of the line, undor tho Rollowing natmed officers ¢

(Mero st furth the mames aml ok of iy Fieh) ad Company Uficersy thotimo he 1 \he avrvico y (ond ifhe serr-

& uixicr are i 626 Lot of olismant, e must specily the partiskas pt‘lhll stad ok sl r:«clh(wmun W e

st it Bt e YT e g e g K b
. . L] ud 0 ay (-~

s milita, vohunrers, l!l.“l’,’. ac.) * e e

He lurcby relinguishes evory clam (£) whatever (o & petsion or an annulty, escopt the prezeat, and he

dectares that fu- #alli@ is kol un'the Pc‘uq;uu Rl of avy ':\yuey 10 any am':: ur (trwn suly m; xt?u of

tho Agrncy s the Btare of
Buni to aud sutnctibed the day and year aforesaid, AR

[And then will Gllow tho certificats of tho Caunt )

Aul 1t satd $ourt do eretyy declurn e uplaton () that the abave named applicant was o revolu.
Uouary soldier, auid sseved s hie states, ‘
the Caurt of

of
do heretly certily (4) that e luregolng: contafns the orighual fruteedings ol the suitd Coort In the natter of

e upplicahiny uf Fur g pensiot,
[ luumnzy :‘haml‘. 1 liave hereunt "3: oy haud and wesd of uflice (i) 1his
y e

11, an examinatin of the proper recanl, (he nan.cs af applicants, tuaking such decloration, carnat be
Gaund, they will pruduce such prout e the rule given 1n pute (f) otots cut. .
Bvery apphicant who claims o ﬁmu‘mn by virkue of seevice it the State Trovps, Volunteers or Militia,
except o who belunged tothe New Uamjohtre Milinn ond Riate ' roaps of “Virgieda, will ke aud
subserive o declaration similar to 1ho facegulig, with the (olivesng addittutis, viat
(k) Wey A By, 0 Clergyman, resifiig in tho sud U, 1 vesidding fs (the sarve)
huereby cortifye that we ave well acquointed nith s who las
suliacrbed sud swort to the sbovedoclncations that we helleve bim tobe
Mol agu’ that he s veputed aud believe), in the seighburhosd whiero ho resides, to bavo been a soldier
of tho Rovolaticn, aud that we caneur u that upluin,
Swnrt) atl aubs. rited the days and year aforosahd,
fAnd then wil) foltow tho certifieste of e Cousts
And the said Court dv hereby declare thiir umnwn. alter the Investigation of the motter, and aher
ttng the lntervagataries preserilied by tha War Dopartient, that the abuve ramed applicout nava Revos
mlamq Holiller, nud scrved 2a he stytes, Aud the Caort farther evrtities, thatit oppeais to them that A, I,
who has tigned it precediug certilcate s s clergyman, reshlent 1n the
and that C, iy whe has alxo signed the sama is & resulent bn 1he
sud iwa credible porsutyy and 1har their statement Is entitled ta credlit,
1 Clerk of thr Cuourt of do hereby eertify that the furegoing
cantaing the uriginal procecilings of the sahil Court, fn the matter of the apphicativn of

furu pensiens
1o teatimany whereof, § tave hereunto set my hatal and seal
of uflice, this oy of &c.

Bm-{ applicant will produce tho host ?mf in bis power. Tids ia the originat diseharge o conwise
slany but If Getitier of thieso can bo abtusned, the pany will so vato under uath, amt wif) they procone, if
pusaible, the testimuny nl at lvast + ne creilible witnrsa, stating i dtetail his Vrmnﬂl hniuuledge of the sere
vices egw the npplliant. and sach circumstances connccted tharemth, as tay bhave o tendency tu throw light
U e iransnetich.

th‘ waen surviving witness eannt be found, the applicant will so state In Wis clvrlamlnn.(l) and he wifl
alsa, whetker he prutlus ¢ such svulones or nos, preeeed to relate all the insterial factn, which can be usetnl
I tho Investigation ol tus elawmy aml In the swwsparison of his uariatve with the events of the period of s
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Syddtaponnable to o tvarable aotew apon his east,  Eha tacty stated watl wilunt e of the priusygal
of tivg apglicaut, it true, aral d teetity it Ampustus o utt O G

1 theretire, these any attply uuul clewsly oot lorn, oo tavoestih dgvion

rt b Al applicants will appear Lot “oart of Hecund i tue Couny ty wiels 1y renibe, a.d

fieee aaiisuilun'and be pwarn oy uaa of 1o declamtions uBaye provalods geecidivg w the ustote o e

ml

Tho Coort win ol 1he fillowing () lotenngatarien to ol) agyplicants forg peralon, an atevun of

:«mﬂl’g‘%u Ag!hﬁ'.mﬁnw troups, or V| u(mgm. u'g:u tho Mulm:‘z’: New Humpahuro azd tho siete
o

plu- ng’ sad In nhus yeer wera you tomp

0. fitve yoy any meunl':l Joue ages uttal 1] xo, whero b (12

3, Where were yua living whon ealted bt ssevicep et have you Hved since the Revelutionary
<ar, und where do yoa mow liver i

tom waro Jua callel Intw services nere Fuu dnafled, did you solustuas, or were Fuut @ subaitutg?
Aud if a sutatituig, for ahum)
§. Heare tﬂu neauts of 1180 of tho Reguler OToers, wha were with tho tronpea, where yau servanty suchi
Contineneal aud Militla Roglments uw yull ean rocullent, aud tha | e amstoncs ul'yom anrrices
7o o Saldi lll:luu over reeolve o dishangs tron the seevied, nugd ) 20, Uy Whott wus o give
a " § euy and atiat kas beewes of P .
N mbhl Jal ever reeeive a ountalvton, and if eo, by whum was it o gued, nud nhat
R Ofcet, 3 e octiane of I1F

T. Haate the namos of perons & wham ¥ou aro Broun o youe present relghbeabeasd, aud who eug 1es.
Uy a9 to vinr eluastor for verneity  aod thole Gelle) ul yuyr sersiece us o sddier ol the flevolunsn,

Tio Lourt will +00 that tho aristrere 10 tiese questions are ewbodied 10 the deelarsuo, by they 210
reqansted (o panes thole u&lulanu uf the teuth of the stutenot of tw applicant,

Ite applicane will rhor preaduce in Cugrt, If the sdinie eatt Be dunw, an the uplstin of the Cure,
wlthout twe gich vapsnse aud Incanvenivneo tu hims, twn rexgeatable ¥ of wham wuraid g
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From: "Bennie L. Coffey Loftin" <coffey.loftin@coalgate.net>
Subject: Fw: Ben Coffey papers
Date: August 11, 2007 8:27:17 PM CDT
To: <Bculey@earthlink.com>
#7 1 Attachment, 602 KB ( Save * | Siideshow

Paid 2 Jan 1834 is what it looks like to me and he died 4 Jan 1834.
----- Original Message -----

From: Lorie Okel

To: 'Bennie L, Coffey Loftin'

Sent: Saturday, August 11, 2007 7:17 PM

Subject: Ben Coffey papers

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG Free Edition.
Version: 7.5.476 / Virus Database: 269.11.13/946 - Release Date: 8/10/2007 3:50 PM
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